Instruction for Use

e-liquid for electronic cigarettes with nicotine 3 to 15 mg/ml

Elf-Liquid ® e-cigarette liquid



ATTENTION! Please carefully read the following notes before use. The e-liquid must be used exclusively with e-cigarettes. Do not drink or swallow. The bottle is fitted with a child safety lock. To open, press the lid down while simultaneously turning it counterclockwise. The e-liquid shall not be used after the expiration date. This refill container has a nozzle with a length of 13 mm and a width of 2 mm to refill e-cigarettes with a tank opening of at least

Never store e-liquid with food or bevarages. Store e-liquid in a cool and light protected place.

2. Contraindications

This Elf-Liquid e-liquid shall not be used by the follwing groups of persons:

- · children and minors,
- · pregnant women and nursing women,
- · persons with cardiovascular diseases or diabetes or persons antidepressants or asthma medication,
- · persons with respiratory diseases or allergies to parts of the product: e-liquid contains glycerine. Glycerine can cause hyperglycemia or glycosuria in diabetics.

This product is not recommended for non-smokers.

3. Ingredients

Vegetable glycerine (E422) (99,8 % Ph. Eur. USP-EP CAS 56-81-5), Propylene glycole (E1520) (99,9% Ph. Eur. USP-EP CAS 57-55-6), aroma, nicotine benzoat (100%, CAS 88660-53-1)

The bottle is made of shatterproof PET.

4. toxicological data & overview about potentially harmful substances

nicotine strenght	total nicotine quantity	delivery dose
3mg/ml	30mg	0,11 mg
6mg/ml	60mg	0,21 mg
9mg/ml	90mg	0,32 mg
15mg/ml	150mg	0,53 mg

compounds/method**

10 puffs of e-liquid with nicotine strenght of 15mg/ml

formaldehyde < 4ug - below detection limit acetaldehyde < 9µg - below detection limit acetone < 7ua - below detection limit acrolein < 3µg - below detection limit propionaldehyde < 3µg - below detection limit **based on Coresta method No. 74



Warning

This product contains nicotine: a highly addictive substance.

5. General safety warnings

The release to children and minors is prohibited! Please keep this product out of reach of children and minors! This is not a treatment for nicotine dependence. If you want to wean of nicotine, contact your doctor or pharmacist.

In contrast to the consumption of tobacco cigarettes, no carbon monoxide or tar is inhaled when using e-cigarettes. Nevertheless nicotine is a toxic and highly addictive substance that can be absorbed through inhaling, swallowing or skin contact. Nicotine can increase the heart rat and/or blood pressure and cause headache, abdominal pain, drowsiness and/or nausea. Nicotine inhalation can reduce the efficiency of the respiratory system. Direct inhalation is toxic and causes permament addiction. Nicotine increases the risk of infarction and high blood pressure. In rare cases, allergic reactions and respiratory tract irritation can occur after usage. The toxic effect of the product can lead to adverse health effects and affect lung function. The usage of the product is solely and exclusively at the user's own risk. If you notice any undesireable effects to yourself or to the people around you, discontinue use. Consult a physican if necessary.

If e-liquid comes in contact with your skin, wipe it off as soon as possible and wash the area of contact. If e-liquid enters your mouth, rinse it thoroughly with water. Also, if e-liquid comes in contact with your eyes, rinse them thoroughly with water.

If e-liquid is swallowed, contact your local poison control center. The Poison Emergency Call of the Charité University Hospital Berlin can be reached day and night by phone +49 (0) 30 - 192 40. In Austria, you can reach the 24h hotline of the Vienna Poison Information Center by phone at +43 (0)1 - 406 43 43. In cases of malaise, pain, dizziness or nausea after using the product, immediatly contact a physican, if symptoms persist nevertheless, and call local emergency officials in cases of emergency.

6 Manufacturer

Elf-Liquid GmbH

Elisabethstr. 30 17235 Neustrelitz GERMANY

E-Mail: kontakt@elf-liquid.de Phone: +49 3981 453 06 53

